
SANJA TKALEC KOVAC

Proposed Position: Croatian Legal Specialist
Name of Firm: Vukmir & Associates
Name of Staff: Sanja Tkalec Kovac
Profession: Attorney at Law
Date of Birth: 1970
Years with Firm/Entity: 10
Nationality: Croatian
Detailed Tasks Assigned: Legislative Support at Legal Due Diligence, PPP Transactions and Legislation, Data Room, Investment Tendering Process, Negotiations and Closing of the Investment Projects, Financial Restructuring and Re-Financing of Debt, Direct and Indirect Investments and the Pertaining Collaterals, IT Transactions, Real Estate Transactions, Corporate and other Commercial Transactions, Anti-Trust and Merger Notification.

KEY QUALIFICATIONS:

Ms. Tkalec Kovac is a senior attorney at law and a partner with the Croatian law firm Vukmir & Associates. She is a former legal consultant to a major Croatian consulting company. She is specialized in Croatian legislation involving business law, commercial law, company law, contracts, anti-trust, corporate law, foreign investments, financial law, franchises and franchising, labor and employment, litigation, mergers and acquisitions, unfair competition, IT transactions and litigations. She is primarily focused on the negotiating, structuring and drafting of the foreign investment transaction documents from the legal, financial and implementation prospective including the financing of the big infrastructure projects.

EDUCATION:

1989 – 1995	ZAGREB FACULTY OF LAW Dipl. iur. degree, equivalent to J.D. or LL.B. degrees (April 1995).	Zagreb, Croatia
1985 – 1989	COKUP - HIGH SCHOOL Mathematics, Informatics and Science (May 1989)	Čakovec, Croatia

EMPLOYMENT RECORD:**Legal Career:**

2002 – present	VUKMIR & ASSOCIATES Partner	Zagreb, Croatia
1998 – 2002	Senior associate Admitted to the Bar	
1996 – 1998	Junior associate	
1996	VUKMIR LAW OFFICE	Zagreb, Croatia
1994 – 1996	CONSULT-ING Ltd. , Intellectual & Consulting Services Investment & Commercial Savings Bank	Zagreb, Croatia

Lectures:

ENGLISH FOR LAWYERS, Cambridge, England (12-16 April 1999)

INTERNATIONAL ACQUISITIONS, Brussels, Belgium (8-10 July 1998);

INTERNATIONAL ARBITRATION, International Chamber of Commerce in Paris, Paris France, March 1999.

INTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL LAW, IBA Conference, Firenze, Italy (22-24 May 2002)
IT and TELECOMMUNICATION LAW, CLA Annual Conference, Munich, Germany, 13-15 November 2003.

IBA ANNUAL COMMUNICATION AND COMPETITION CONFERENCE. Istambul, Turkey (May 2006) and Paris, France (May 2007)

IBA ANNUAL COMPETITION CONFERENCE, Fiesole, Italy (20 September 2002, October 2003 and October 2006)

PRICING, DISCOUNTS AND TRADING TERMS, IBC's Annual Conference, London, United Kingdom (26 February 2003 and Brussels, Belgium, February 11, 2009)

Frequent attendances to the other conferences and seminars organized in Croatia

CONTACT DETAILS:

SANJA TKALEC KOVAČ
VUKMIR & ASSOCIATES
GRAMAČA 2L
HR-10000 ZAGREB
TEL: ++385 1 3760 511
FAX: ++385 1 3760 555
MOB: ++385 98 202 033
E-MAIL: SANJA.TKALEC@VUKMIR.NET

LANGUAGES:

CROATION	Reading, Writing, Speaking	EXCELLENT
ENGLISH	Reading, Writing, Speaking	EXCELLENT

CERTIFICATION:

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, these data correctly describe me, my qualifications, and my experience.



(Signature of staff member & authorised Representative of firm)

20 April 2010
Date

Full Name of Staff Member

Sanja Tkalec Kovac

Full Name of Authorised Representative